From: Gilbert, Rebecca

Sent: 5/27/2015 12:30:09 PM

To: TTAB EFiling

CC:

Subject: U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATION NO. 85677459 - NOMI MADE FOR A BETTER LIFE - Nomi 7521 -
Request for Reconsideration Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 2 of 4

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k >k 3k 5k 3k sk 3k >k 5k 5k %k sk %k %k 5k 3k %k %k %k sk ko sk sk sk kkkkkkk ok

Attachment Information:
Count: 32

Files: ben-2.jpg, ben-3.jpg, ben-4.jpg, ben2-1.jpg, ben2-2.jpg, ben2-3.jpg, ben2-4.jpg, ben2-5.jpg, br-
1.jpg, br-2.jpg, br-3.jpg, br-4.jpg, br2-01.jpg, br2-02.jpg, br2-03.jpg, br2-04.jpg, br2-05.jpg, br2-06.jpg,
br2-07.jpg, br2-08.jpg, br2-09.jpg, br2-10.jpg, br2-11.jpg, br2-12.jpg, br2-13.jpg, br2-14.jpg, br2-15.jpg,
br2-16.jpg, br2-17.jpg, br2-18.jpg, br2-19.jpg, br2-20.jpg



http:/fus benetton. comfshopfus_enfworman/shoesdfat-thong-sandals-102263 htrl 05/27/2016 09:48:59 A

FOCUS ON Tweet Pinit | | g+
ULTRALIGHT DOWN JACKET — WOMAN
DAILY CHIC

ITALIAM ELEGANCE

MILITARY CHIC

YOUNG GLAM @ﬁ_ m& y |
SIXTIES INSPIRATION

JEGGINGS

URBAN COLOR

THE PERFECT CHINO

THE NEW SPRING COAT

SPRING DRESS

OR oy YOU MIGHT ALSO LIKE
PASTEL FEELING

HOORAY FOR POLO SHIRTS - WOMAN

ETHNO CHIC

SUMMER ROSES

BRIGITTE BARDOT

SHIRTS & COLORS g
COTTON & LACE

SUMMER LOVIN'

SUN-FUN T-SHIRT

$44.50 $49.50 $69.50 Lessthan3  $79.50
leftl
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$79.50 $69.50 $69.50 $89.50

$89.50 $34.50 Less than 3 $69.50 $69.50
left!

Lessthan3  $54.50  Lessthan3  $79.50 $54.50 Lessthan3  $69.50
left! left! left!
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Lessthan3  $79.50

left!

BENE I 1ON WORLD CUSTOMER SERVICE JUIN US
BENETTON GROUP ONLINE CUSTOMER SUPPORT
MEDIA & PRESS CONDITIONS OF SALE
WORK WITH US TERME OF USE
BLOG PRIVACY

COOKIES

PAYMENT

TIME OF DELIVERY
RETURNS AND REFUNDS

PRODUCT RECALL
CATEGORIES PRODUCT GUIDE GOODIES ACCEPTED CARDS
WOMAN PRODUCT CARE VIDEO GALLERY =, =
VIS R e
MAN CLEVER WASHING FOURSQUARE MAP
KIDS SWING TAGS
GIFT IDEAS SIZES

PROMO




http:/fus benetton. comfshopfus_enfwomand-shirts-and-tops. htrml 05/27/2015 09:49:54 A

P SEARCH |WISHLIST | LOGIN | REGISTER | CONTACT | ¢} LIVE CHAT

FREE SHIPPING ON ORDERS OVER § 100

U N ITE D CO LO RS O F BE N ETTON. EXCLUSIVE! SUBSCRIBE NOW AND GET A 15% DISCOUNT

M Enter your e-mail addre GET DEALS

WOMAN MAN KIDS GIFT IDEAS FROMC STORE LOCATOR MAGAZINE

T-SHIRTS AND TOPS

Home »
Woman »
T-shirts and tops

& vy BAG (0 Item)

WOMAN 224 [TEM(S) SORT BY

The prices listed In this cataleg de not include shipping costs.
SHOP BY CATEGORY
COATS & JACKETS
SWEATSHIRTS
KNITWEAR
T-SHIRTS AND TOPS
SHORT SLEEVE T-SHIRTS
TOPS
POLO SHIRTS
LONG SLEEVE T-SHIRTS
SHIRTS
DRESSES
TROUSERS
JEANS
SKIRTS
SHOES
ACCESSORIES
BAGS
JEWELLERY
BEST SELLERS
NEW ARRIVALS

$39.50 $39.50 $29.50

REFINE BY

COLOR

CTRLLED % d B
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A™

SIZE (ITALIAN) - SIZE CHART

I

X5 S ] L XL

ML

FOR

“repron’

PRICE
510.00 - $19.99
520.00 - $29.99
$30.00 - $39.99
$40.00 - 549.99
§50.00 - $59.99 =

560.00 - $69.99

$70.00 AND ABOVE $54.50 $54.50 $29.50

FOCUS ON

ULTRALIGHT DOWN JACKET — WOMAN
DAILY CHIC

ITALIAN ELEGANCE

MILITARY CHIC

YOUNG GLAM

SIXTIES INSPIRATION

JEGGINGS

URBAN COLOR

THE PERFECT CHINO

THF NFW SPRING COAT

SPRING DRESS

FLORAL SHIRT

PASTEL FEELING

HOORAY FOR POLO SHIRTS - WOMAN
ETHNO CHIC

SUMMER ROSES

BRIGITTE BARDOT

SHIRTS & COLORS

COTTON & LACE

SUMMER LOVIN

SUN-FUN T-SHIRT $54.50 $54.50 $49.50
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$39.50

$39.50

$19.50 $39.50

.
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$19.50 $19.50 $39.50

$39.50 $44.50 LESS THAMN 3 LEFT! $29.50

£
A e g
L e
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$19.50 $19.50 $39.50

$39.50 $44.50 LESS THAN 3 LEFT! $29.50

$39.50 $44.50 LESS THAN 3 LEFT! $29.50
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m OLD NAVY @ ATHLETA St

|
Your Account

FREE SHIPPING ON ORDERS OVEHR $50 + FREE RETURNS details

< SEARCH FIND A STORE | CREDIT CARD | GIFTCARD
MEN WOMEN PETITES JEWELRY & ACCESSORIES SHOES FACTORY STORE SALE
EXTRA 40% OFF WOMEN'S SALE STYLES. OMLIME & IN STORES. EMDS 5/31. CODE: BRNEWYOU DETAILS >
I
ff Noemie Espadrille Wedge

/ *hkAkA 36 | (5)

Wnite a review

= e ({2
A SHARP =504087
BEAUTY e

£148.00

Si

The Pyramid
Pendanl Necklace
SHOP NOW >

featured shops
new arrivals

ADD TO BAG
the linen shop
xo: things we love
this month's outfits ADD TO WISH LIST
style @ work
bestsellers
apparel AJROLLONTOZOOMIN SO VIEW LARGER / FIND IT NOW

blouses & shirts

tops & tees
sweaters i &

dresses

sharts

fabric & care

pants * 100% Leather.
denim + Imported.
shorts %
suiting e " i i
blozers » Soft suede or leather upper. Shiny goldione hardware.

ack » Breathable synthetic lining.
Jackets Exclusive Padding System features memery foam and a
sleep & lounge cushioned insole designed for all-day comfart.

.
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Sriup g

swimwear
collections
monogram collection
heritage collection
extended sizes

women's tall
women's petite

shoes & accesories
» shop shoes
sandals

pumps

flats

sneakers

shop jewelry

shop handbags

shop accessories

giftcards
sale

Reviews

* 2 1/2" wedge heel.

CUSNIoNEea INsole GESIgNeda Tor ai-0ay Comiort.
# Flexible rubber/synthetic outsole.

shipping & returns

orders.

Learn Mors

» FREE shipping on all orders over £50
Select the "FREE” option in the shopping bag
« %7 Flat Rate for orders under $50
« FREE returns & exchanges by mail & to stores on all

Brint ot & prenaid LIPS Ishel or = prensid 11.S. Bsral Service.

SmarLabel™,

Write a review

Rating Snapshot Average Customer Ratings

5%
4%

3%

2 .

1% -

3 overall  JekkA

0 size u
Runs full size

o large

1 width ]

1 Runs wide

3.6

Runs full size

small

Runs narrow

1-5 of 5 Reviews Sort v

MAriagrazia

Review 1
Votes 0

oakley

Mississauga, ON,
Canada

Hhk A Ak - aday ago
Looks good and feels good

1 really loved how the style of this shoe caught my
eye, today is the 1st day I am wearing this shoe and

I already got several compliments, it's very
comfortable and it looks great. I went with the
leather because the suede was drooping by the
buckle and did not look aood.

Helpful? Yes-0 | No-0 Report

* - 19 days ago

I purchased 2 pairs and loved them, very

comfortable, unfortunately the suede one completely

Size
Tm
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Review 1
Votes 5

AlexSasha
MNew Yok, NY, Uniled
States

Review 1
Votes 3

sonyarl000
East Point, GA, United
States

Raviaws 2
Votes 6

Chloes
Madison, WI, United
States

Review 1
Votes 11

Helpful? Yes-5 | No-

Kk - 23 days ago

Love these shoes

Helpful? Yes-3 | No-

HHHxHK - = month ago

super comfortable

Helpful? Yes-3 | No-

*k - @ month ago

0

1

0

tore apart at the stitching. very disappointing as they
are super comfortable.

Report

Bought these in store and I can wear them for hours
on end, so comfortable and so good locking. I don't
even like wadges and these are gorgeous, have

gotten many compliments

Report

Great fit. Sizing was right on. I wore them all day the
first day T hnught them.

Report

I ordered the espadrille wedge shoz hoping they
would not only be attractive but comfortable.
Especially since the overview stated they have a
padding system that features a memory foam insole.
I'm not sure what BR was referring to, there doesn't
appear to be any padding in the insole whatsoever.
Very misleading! At full price they are definitely not
worth the cost.
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Helpful? Yes-11 | No-1 Report

(]LI ()h | } ”_ |_|5| 1 Enter your email Confirm your email

Submit >

SEE IT. LOVE IT.

RESERVE

GIFTCARD | | ® BANANACARD

L earn more > L earn more > L earn more >

Customer Support Learn More Banana Republic credit card
Customer service Greening our stores, packaging, and products Apply now and save today
Returns Edueation discount Activate Card

Buy gift cards Stylist services (in-store only} Review your card benefits

Size charts. How to write a review Pay my bill

Sita map

Accessibility for Ontarians with Disabilities Act

bananarepublic.com mobile site

Gap Inc. Brands: gap.com[+] oldnavy.com[+] bananarepublic.com[+] athleta.com[+] Do More

Shop cutside the U.5.: Europe | United Kingdom | Cansda | French Canads | Spain | Netherlands | Germany | Japsn

Find us

1-888-BRSTVLE (1-888-277-8953)
Email Sign-Up
Store Locator

Banana Republic Factory Store

@YE

© 2001-2015 BananaRepublic.com | Privacy Policy | Interest Based Ads | Vour California Privacy Rights | Terms of Use | Caresrs | Social Responsibility | About Gap Inc.
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‘ . 0 [ ' Your sceount | Sign in
| . > % Wish List | Orders and retums |
“ s o ! it | e | FREE SHIPPING ON ORDERS OVER $50 + FREE RETURNS details P
< SEARCH FIND A STORE | CREDIT CARD | GIFTCARD
MEN WOMEN PETITES JEWELRY & ACCESSORIES SHOES FACTORY STORE SALE

\/

A SHARP
BEAUTY

The Pyramid
Pendant Necklace
SHOP NOW >

tops & tees
167 items

Style

[[] sleeveless
[] short sleeve
[] long sleeve
[[] essentials

Size(s)

Size >
Colar(s)
EOiEENE]

Ommm3

EXTRA 40% OFF WOMEN'S SALE STYLES. OMNLIME & IN STORES. ENDS 5/31. CODE: BRNEWYOU DETAILS>

EC)

AND

IEES

The softest need-now styles,
made lo layer—and wear over

and over again.

167 items

sleeveless
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Price

422 570

featured shops
new arrivals

the linen shop

xo: things we love
this month's nutfits

style @ work
tyhesﬁei!ers Crossover-Hem Tank Eyeler Voke Top Double-Ves Striped Linen Tunic Newr Essantial Tank
$59.50 $55.00 $39.50 $22.50
apparel

blouses & shirts
P tops & tees
sweaters
dresses

skirts

pants

denim

shorts

cuiting

blazers

jackets

sleep & lounge
swimwear

collections

monogram collection
heritage collection

extended sizes
women's tall
women's petite

Striped Madsl Tank Striped Shirttail Racerback Tank Sheer Modzl Lounge Tank Drapey Racerback Tank
$34.50 $36.50 $34.50 $36.50

shoes & accesories

shop shoes

shop jewelry
shop handbags
shop accessories

giftcards

sale

¥
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Drapey Racerback Tank Drapey Racerback Tank New Essential Tank Linen Scoopneck Tank
£21.90-§326.50 $36.50 §22.50 $36.50

http:/fbananarepublic. gap. corn/browsefcategary. do?ci

5

Striped Shirttail Racerback Tank New Essential Cami Mixed-Media Pocket Tank Seamed Jersey Tank
$36.50 $20.50 $49.50 $45.00

[

Sheer Medal Lounge Tank Racerback Cami Circle Lace Tank Sheer Modal Lounge Tank

£34.50 £45.00 £55.00 £34.50
BR Picks BR Picks
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Shaer Modsl Lounge Tank Crossover-Hem Tank Striped Linen/Cotton Tank Mixed-Media Pocket Tank
$34.50 $59.50 $36.50 $49.50

Strined |inen/Cattan Tank Misvar-Madia Bcket Tank Seamed Tarsey Tank Nnuibla-liss Strped linen Tunic
$36.50 $49.50 $45.00 $39.50

8

p
-
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Eyelet Yoke Top Striped Linen/Catten Tank Mew Essential Cam: New Essential Tank
$55.00 $36.50 $20.50 $22.50

Mixed-Media Vee Tank Sheer Modal Lounge Tank Floral Net Lace Top Heritage Linen Tank
$45.00 §34.50 $50.50 $30.50
BR Picks BR Picks

[ l ‘ "

Heritage Linen Tank Linen Scoopneck Tank Linen Scoopneck Tank Drapey Racerback Tank
$30.50 $36.50 £36.50 $36.50
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Testured Puckel Tank Drepey Rave back Tank Mized-Media Puchet Tank Shes -Inset Tank
$45.00 $36.50 $49.50 $40.50

Striped Crossover-Hem Tank Seamed Jersey Tank Floral Net Lace Top Mixed-Media Vee Tank
$59.50 $45.00 $59.50 $45.00

BR Picks BR Picks
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Mixed-Media Vee Tank Racerback Cami Racerback Cami Layered Vee Tank
$45.00 $45.00 $45.00 $45.00
BR Picks

Cirdle Lace Tank Textured Pocket Tank Faux-Leather Piped Tank Heritage Linen Tank
$55.00 $45.00 55.00 30.50
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Sheer-Inset Tank Linen Trapeze Tank Floral Net Lace Top Layered Vee Tank
$40.50 $36.50 $50.50 $45.00
BR Picks
Layered Vee Tank Sheer Lace Trapeze Tank Sheer Lace Trapeze Tank Sheer Lace Trapeze Tank
$45.00 z 2
530,00 539,99

Bonded Lace Layered Shell Mixed-Media Layered Tank Media Layered Tank Mixed-Media Layered Tank

$49:50-
549,99 524,99 $24.99 524,99
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Back to top
short sleeve
Eyelet Cropped Top Eyelet Cropped Top. Ponte V-Neck Top Drapey Lace Top
$59.50 $59.50 $45.00 $45.00
BR Picks

Striped Modal Pocket Tee Linen Ves New Essential Crew Heritage High/Low Sweatshirt
$30.50 $39.50 $24.50 $69.50
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Linen Boatneck Tunic Drapey Pocket Tee New Essential Vee Striped Modal Pocket Tee
$45.00 531.00-536.50 $24.50 §30.50
Drapey Pockst Tee Striped Linen Boatneck Tes Drapey Pocket Tee Sheer-Back Tes

$36.50 $45.00 $36.50
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Lace-Stripe Top Striped Linen Boamneck Tee
45.00 !

Mesh-Back Ponte Sweatshirt Denim Cropped Top

$59.50 $69.50

Bonte V-Neck Top Eyelet Cropped Top
$45.00 §50.50

white High/Low Sweatshirt
69.50

Lace-Stripe Top
$45.00

Linen Vee
$39.50

"Mirrar Mirror® Graphic Tee

$39.50

Drapey Packet Tee
$36.50

New Essential Crew
§24.50

£\



http:/fbananarepublic gap. corn/brows efcategory. do?cid=50408departmentRedirect=true#department=136

New Essential Vee Striped Linen Cotton Vee Linen Vee New Essential Vee
$24.50 39.50 $39.50 24.50

Heritage Gold Sweatshirt Drapey Pocket Tee Drapey Pockst Tee Linen Boatneck Tunic
$59.50 $36.50 $36.50 5$45.00
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Mesh-Back Ponte Sweatshirt “Smile b Wave" Graphic Tee Drapey Lace Top Layered Jersey Tee
$59.50 $39.50 $45.00 $30.50
BR Picks BR Picks
Heritage Linen Boatneck Top Mixed-Media Packet Tee Mixed-Media Pocket Tee "Deep Dive" Graphic Sweatshirt
$39.50 $49.50 $49.50 §50.50
BR Picks

Spacedye Cuffed Sweatshirt Eyelet Vole Top Eyelet Yoke Top V-Back Tee
$50.50 §55.00 $55.00 §30.50
BR Picks
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V-Back Tee V-Back Tee V-Back Tee V-Back Tee

$30.50 $30.50 $39.50 $30.50

BR Picks BR Picks BR Picks BR Picks

Striped V-Back Tee Striped V-Back Tee Mixed-Stripe Top "No Photos Pleass” Graphic Tee
$39.50 $39.50 $39.50

BR Picks BR Picks 529.99
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$34.99

V-Back Tee
$30.50
BR Picks

Striped V-Back Tee
§

BR Picks

Drapey Swing Tee
§58:50-

549.99

V-Back Tee
§30.50
BR Picks

Striped V-Back Tee
$30.50

BR Picks

Drapey Swing Tee

$39.99

V-Back Tee
$39.50
BR Picks

Lace Layered Pullover

V-Back Tee
$30.50
BR Picks

"Mo Photos Plezse” Graphic Tee

520,00
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Linen Vee Drapey Swing Tee Drapey Swing Tee Lace Layered Pullover
$34.90 540.00 §30.00 530.00

Layered Jersey Tee

$34.00

Back to top

long sleeve

\

Modal Lounge Crew Striped Modal Lounge Crew Ponte V-Neck Top Modal Lounge Crew
$30.50 §30.50 45.00 §30.50
BR Picks
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e
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L=

ﬂf it =1

Modal Lounge Crew Linen Boatneck Tunic Drawstring Modal Lounge Swestshirt Modal Lounge Crew
$39.50 $45.00 $49.50 $39.50

A ! Y

I
Lb

ring Modal Lounge Siweatshirt
0

spacedye Hoodie vrawstring Modal Lounge Sweatshirt Modal Lounge Crew
$69.50 $49.50 $39.50
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Bonte V-Neck Top Heritage Drapey Linen Henley Drawstring Modal Lounge Sweatshirt Striped Pigue Sweatshirt
$45.00 $49.50 $49.50 $69.50
BR Picks

¥
[ "’T iR

"Wear & When" Graphic Sweatshirt Seamed Sweatshirt Seamed Sweatshint Quilted White Cocoon Sweatshirt
§54.99 520.90 5320.99 530,00
essentials BacciDtop

1
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Kew Essential Cami New Essential Tank New Essential Cami New Essential Tank
$20.50 §22.50 $20.50 §22.50

New Essential Crew New Essential Ve New Essential Tank New Essential Ve
$24.50 $24.50 $22.50 $24.50

New Essential Craw New Essential Ve
$24.50 $24.50

1-167 of 167 items Narrow results
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Back to top
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SEE IT. LOVE IT.
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Customer service Graening our stores, packaging, and products Apply now and save today 1-888-BRSTVLE (1-888-277-8953)
Returns Education discount Activate Card Email Sign-Up
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Size chars How to write 3 review pay my bil Banana Republic Factory Store
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